
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 4th day of MARCH, 2025. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

Members of the public can observe this meeting by visiting the  
City of London Corporation YouTube Channel 

 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Wednesday, 26th February 2025 
 

 
 
1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 16) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Applications for the Freedom of the City  (Pages 17 - 24) 
 
4 Thanks to the Spital Sermon Preacher   
 
5 Report: General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmtTLocKCa4hw2zp-iK9tg


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

KING, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 4 February 2025 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor Ald. Alastair 
King DL 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny, CBE 
Alderwoman Dame Susan Langley, DBE 
 

Alderman Alison Gowman CBE 
Alderman Timothy Hailes JP 
Alderman Prem Goyal, OBE 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderman Bronek Masojada 
Alderman Alexander Barr 
 

Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderman Tim Levene 
Alderwoman Jennette Newman 
Alderwoman Martha Grekos 
Alderman Simon Pryke 
Alderwoman Elizabeth Anne King, BEM 
JP 
 

 
Minutes: 
 

 
 
Minutes, 
Court of 
Common 
Council: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen meeting held on 3rd 
December 2024 were correctly recorded.  
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

Resolution of Condolence:  
 
Resolved unanimously: That the Members of this Honourable Court having 
learned of the recent death of Sir Brian Jenkin, an Alderman for the Ward of 
Cordwainer from 1980 to 2004, an incredible 24 years of service; as Sheriff of the 
City in 1987-88; and as the 664th Lord Mayor of the City of London in 1991.  
 
Sir Brian enjoyed a high-flying career as a Chartered Accountant, as a partner in 
Coopers & Lybrand. He became a pioneer in computer auditing, both in his firm and 
in the accounting profession generally. He wrote a standard book and called it 
“Approach to Computers” – first published in 1978 and translated into five 
languages. In the profession, Sir Brian served as Chairman of the London Society 
of Chartered Accountants, and President of the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
in England and Wales. He was elected the President of the British Computer 
Society for its 40th Anniversary year, 1997-98.  
 
On retirement from Coopers & Lybrand, Sir Brian joined the Board of the Woolwich 
Building Society, becoming its Chairman in 1995. In 1997, the Woolwich Building 
Society demutualised and joined the FTSE 100 as Woolwich PLC. In 2000, the 
Woolwich PLC shareholders accepted an offer from Barclays, and Sir Brian spent 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 4 FEBRUARY 2025 2 
 

his last years in business as the Deputy Chairman of Barclays, retiring in 2004.  
 
In addition to his business industry special interest, Sir Brian’s City civic CV was 
equally impressive. His Mayoral theme was “The City Serving Europe” and spent 
much of his time and energy emphasising the City’s businesses across Europe. His 
Mayoralty was also particularly concerned to the response to the IRA bombing in 
front of the Baltic Exchange building at St Mary Axe. Due to the repairs at Mansion 
House, he was the only Lord Mayor in the modern mayoralty to spend non-peace 
time living there.  
 
As well as Chairman of both the General Purposes Committee of Aldermen and the 
Privileges Committee, he was also active in the Livery, as Master of three 
companies: Chartered Accountants, Merchant Taylors and Information 
Technologists (which received the livery during his Mayoralty).  
 
Sir Brian was a non-executive director of many companies, but probably his main 
contribution was in charity work. He was Chairman, later President, of the Charities 
Aid Foundation, and during his chairmanship the Charity Bank was formed. Later, 
he became Prior of the Order of St John and Chairman of St John Ambulance. He 
was also a long-standing Trustee of Community Service Volunteers.  
 
As a result of his extensive professional work and public service, Sir Brian received 
the Knight Grand Cross of the Order of the British Empire (GBE) in 1991 and was 
also appointed a Knight of Justice of the Order of St John by Her Majesty the 
Queen in the same year. In addition, he received a number of Honorary Doctorates 
from Oxford and City Universities.  
 
Members of this Honourable Court wish to take the opportunity the offer Sir Brian’s 
family their most sincere and heartfelt sympathy at this sad time.  
 

 
Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Bassishaw: 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 
Wednesday, 18th December 2024 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of 
Bassishaw.  
 
 

Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Billingsgate: 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor report the result of the Wardmote held on 
Wednesday, 18th December 2024 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of 
Billingsgate.  
 
 

Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Broad 
Street: 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor report the result of the Wardmote held on 
Wednesday, 18th December 2024 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of 
Broad Street.  
 

 
Applications 
for 
Freedom: 

The Chamberlain presented the names of the one hundred and sixty two persons to 
be made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom 
of the City accordingly, as follows:- 
 

Page 4



3 4 FEBRUARY 2025 
 

 
Name Occupation Address Company  
Brian Douglas Aitken  an Advertising 

Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Colorado, United 
States of America 

Gunmakers 

    
Nelson Augusto 
Alvares Da Silva E 
Silva  

a Chief Technical 
Officer 

Islington, London Ironmongers 

    
Rebecca CC Tai 
Andersen  

an Arbitrator Lambeth, London Arbitrators 

    
Robert William Edward 
Anderson  

a Senior Engineer  Cumberland, Cumbria Engineers 

    
Ailsa Jane Anderson-
Cole, LVO 

a Director of 
Communications 

Buckinghamshire Communicators 

    
Caroline Elizabeth 
Artis  

a Sports Association 
Non-Executive 
Director 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Tax Advisers 

    
Andrew Philip 
Bainbridge  

an Asset 
Management 
Director  

Elmbridge, Surrey International 
Bankers 

    
Nicola Elizabeth 
Barden  

a Worktop 
Manufacturer 
Managing Director 

Basildon, Essex Constructors 

    
Andrew John Batty  a Chartered 

Accountant 
Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

    
Amanda Margaret 
Bedford  

a Company 
Secretary 

Wokingham, Berkshire Feltmakers 

    
Captain Robert John 
Bellis  

a Merchant Navy 
Deck Officer 

Wirral, Merseyside Master Mariners 

    
Cllr Govind Bharadia  a Local Government 

Councillor 
Harrow, London Gold & Silver 

Wyre Drawers 
    
Ryan Lance Biscomb  an Accountant Southwark, London Shipwrights 
    
Kathryn Ruth Bishop  an Editor Lewisham, London Goldsmiths 
    
Professor Philip Mark 
Booth  

a University 
Professor 

Haywards Heath, 
West Sussex 

Actuaries 

    
William Michael Bordill  a Chartered 

Quantity Surveyor 
Cheshire Arbitrators 

    
Richard Boyce a Teacher Rickmansworth, 

Hertfordshire 
Furniture Makers 

    
Peter Boylan  a Nurse Hertfordshire Nurses 
    

Page 5



 4 FEBRUARY 2025 4 
 

Zoe Malikah Boys  a Management 
Company Regional 
Director 

High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Plaisterers 

    
David Anthony 
Brennand  

a Food Distribution 
Company Director 

Blackpool, Lancashire Butchers 

    
William Theodore 
Harvey Brettle  

an Investment 
Banker 

Westminster, London Barbers 

    
Erika Elaine Brodnock, 
MBE 

a Technology 
Company CEO 

Sutton, London Information 
Technologists 

    
Helen Louise 
Bromage-Llewellyn  

a Nurse Cannock, 
Staffordshire 

Nurses 

    
Lewis Richard Bronze, 
MBE 

an Education 
Technology 
Company Chairman 

Hounslow, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

    
Mehmet Levent Caglar  an Ergonomist Brent, London Furniture Makers 
    
James Alexander Carr  a Tax Adviser Lewisham, London Tax Advisers 
    
Benjamin Edward 
Arnold Caton  

a Furniture 
Manufacturer 
Managing Director 

Gloucester, 
Gloucestershire 

Furniture Makers 

    
Philippa Dorothy 
Charles, OBE 

a Grant-Making 
Foundation Director 

Reigate, Surrey Cutlers 

    
Sarah Jane Choudhry  a Solicitor Ealing, London Shipwrights 
    
Guy Richard 
Clapperton  

a Media Trainer Croydon, London Communicators 

    
Andrew Timothy 
Michael Clements  

a Packaging 
Company Managing 
Director 

Hong Kong, China Distillers 

    
Simon James Cole  a Brand & Contant 

Agency Business 
Director 

Eastbourne, East 
Sussex 

Fan Makers 

    
Michaela Collins  a Local Planning 

Authority Business 
Manager 

Barnet, London Paviors 

    
Captain Aaron Toby 
James Cooper  

a Marine Forum 
Programmes 
Director 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Master Mariners 

    
Claire Belinda Anne 
Corah  

a Bookkeeping 
Company Director 

Melton, Leicestershire Framework 
Knitters 

    
Dr Richard Thomas 
Corah  

a University Lecturer Melton, Leicestershire Framework 
Knitters 

    
Jacqueline Sue 
Crawford  

a Graphic Designer 
& Shoemaker 

New Jersey, United 
States of America 

Pattenmakers 

Page 6



5 4 FEBRUARY 2025 
 

 
    
Martin Timothy 
Crawford-Brunt  

a Maritime 
Consultant 

Elmbridge, Surrey Shipwrights 

    
Elaine Lynda Fox 
Cross  

a Business 
Proprietor 

Sittingbourne, Kent Glass Sellers 

    
Michael David Dalton  a Facilities 

Management 
Consultancy 
Director 

Colchester, Essex Pattenmakers 

    
Victoria Linn Datta  a Project 

Management 
Consultant and 
Coach 

Brent, London Merchant Taylors 

    
Susan Ann Dreksler  an Accountancy 

Company Partner 
Sevenoaks, Kent Actuaries 

    
Rachel Elizabeth Dunn  an Admiralty Pilot Gosport, Hampshire Master Mariners 
    
Michael William 
Dymond  

an Export Director Cornwall Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

    
Natalie Chemaine 
Edwards  

a Marketing 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Harrow, London Marketors 

    
Nicky Edwards  a Public Affairs 

Director 
Southwark, London Communicators 

    
Alexander Kunle 
Fadahunsi  

a Customer 
Engagement and 
Retention Senior 
Manager 

Haringey, London Marketors 

    
Captain Stephen 
Fairlie  

a Director of Marine 
Standards 

Kent Master Mariners 

    
Richard Hugh Thomas 
Fattorini  

a Book and 
Manuscripts 
Consultant  

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

    
Benjamin George 
Butler Felton  

a Lawyer Westminster, London Barbers 

    
Martin John Ferney  a Gas Engineer Croydon, London Vintners 
    
John Arthur Fleming  a Chartered 

Surveyor 
Buckinghamshire Chartered 

Surveyors 
    
Professor Matthew 
John Fossey  

a Professor of Public 
Services Research 

Brentwood, Essex Educators 

    
Glenn Fergus Foulger  a Dealer Principal Hertfordshire Carmen 
    
Merrill Vivienne 
Franklin  

a Solicitor  Spelthorne, Surrey Human Resource 
Professionals 

Page 7



 4 FEBRUARY 2025 6 
 

    
Brian James Fulton  a Maritime 

Executive Director 
Ayrshire Shipwrights 

    
Katryn Elizabeth 
Furmston  

a Head of Design & 
Research 

Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire 

Furniture Makers 

    
Josep Galvez  a Barrister Camden, London Arbitrators 
    
Hugh Donald Gammell  a Schoolteacher, 

retired 
Godalming, Surrey Haberdashers 

    
Christopher Allen 
Geiger  

an Engineer and 
Accountant  

Orlando, Florida, 
United States of 
America 

Engineers 

    
Kevin Roger Georgel  a Brewery and Pub 

Company Chief 
Executive 

Devon Brewers 

    
Joanne Philomena 
Ghosh  

an Actuary Merton, London Actuaries 

    
Lorraine Elizabeth 
Gillen  

a Commercial 
Director 

Lanarkshire Distillers 

    
David Gorshkov  a Chartered 

Electrical Engineer 
Waterlooville, 
Hampshire 

Engineers 

    
John Patrick Granby  an Energy Company 

Chief Commercial 
Officer 

Wirral, Merseyside Carmen 

    
Simon Dennis Green  a Print Company 

Managing Director 
Bridgend, Wales Furniture Makers 

    
George Edward 
Gregory  

a Software Sales 
Director 

Reading, Berkshire Fruiterers 

    
Jessica Frances 
Monica Ground  

an Investment 
Manager 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Haberdashers 

    
Colonel Hugo Charles 
Guthrie, MBE 

a Consultant 
Trauma and 
Orthopaedic 
Surgeon 

Wandsworth, London Barbers 

    
Amanda Jane Hall  an Opera House 

Costume Manager 
Islington, London Broderers 

    
Graeme John Hallows  a Registered Nurse Sittingbourne, Kent Nurses 
    
Jonathan Philip 
Harcourt  

a Consultant Ear, 
Nose and Throat 
Surgeon 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Barbers 

    
Professor Sally 
Elizabeth Hardy  

a University 
Professor 

Norfolk Nurses 

    

Page 8



7 4 FEBRUARY 2025 
 

 
Sarah Catherine 
Harrold 

an Innovation 
Strategic 
Partnerships 
Manager 

Northamptonshire Founders 

    
Stephen David Hasson  a Chartered 

Accountant  
Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Tax Advisers 

    
Simon Edward Heath  a Chartered 

Engineer 
High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Engineers 

    
Deborah Jane Hewett an Agronomist, 

retired 
Ormskirk, Lancashire Farmers 

    
Ian William Hockley  a Musician Medway, Kent Musicians 
    
Joe Holsgrove a Bespoke Tailor Bromley, London Merchant Taylors 
    
Edward William 
Hooker  

an Insurance 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Enfield, London Masons 

    
Gary Ian Hunt  a Yacht Master and 

Boat Builder, retired 
Moray Coachmakers & 

Coach Harness 
Makers 

    
Luke Wilson 
Hutchinson  

a Honey Company 
Director 

Cumberland, Cumbria Wax Chandlers 

    
Major Rowan Anthony 
Frederick Paul 
Jackson, MVO 

a Business 
Consultancy 
Chairman 

Elmbridge, London Entrepreneurs 

    
John Christopher 
James  

a Master Mariner Trowbridge, Wiltshire Master Mariners 

    
Paul Richard James  a Furniture 

Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Lincolnshire Furniture Makers 

    
Mark Graham 
Jenkinson  

a Sustainability 
Consultant 

Greenwich, London Constructors 

    
Dr Nicholas Royce 
Jenzen-Jones  

a Publisher Gwynedd Gunmakers 

    
Robert David Jobson  a Journalist and 

Author 
Southend-on-Sea, 
Essex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

    
Dawn Margaret 
Johnston  

a Nurse Midwife Dartford, Kent Nurses 

    
Charlotte Ann Jordan  a Consultancy 

Director 
Haringey, London Glovers 

    
Flight Lieutenant Tom 
Keable  

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Sunderland, Tyne and 
Wear 

Air Pilots 

    

Page 9



 4 FEBRUARY 2025 8 
 

Russel Kerr  a Security Company 
Chief Executive 

Perth & Kinross Security 
Professionals 

    
Robert Andrew Kerry  an Actuary York, North Yorkshire Actuaries 
    
Professor Roger 
Sinclair Kirby  

a Professor of 
Urology 

Merton, London Barbers 

    
Priti Kotecha  an Optical Practice 

Director 
Hillingdon, London Spectacle Makers 

    
Susan Mary Joy Lacey 
Bryant  

a University 
Professor, retired 

Oxfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

    
Laurence Lancaster  a Tax Lawyer Singapore Tax Advisers 
    
Simon Richard Lane  an Automotive 

Industry Consultant 
St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Zoe Bianca Lawson  an Assistant 
Company Secretary 

Epping, Essex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Louchavan Lemard  a Plumbing and 

Heating Company 
Director  

Camden, London Plumbers 

    
Darren Lester  an Insurance Broker Epping, Essex Insurers 
    
Daniel Thomas Lomax  a Master Mariner Liverpool, Merseyside Master Mariners 
    
Professor Mary Joy 
Lovegrove, OBE 

a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Tonbridge, Kent Barbers 

    
Janet Kay Lowe  a Stillage 

Manufacturing 
Company Managing 
Director 

Staffordshire Carmen 

    
Dominic Maher  a Financial Services 

Company Director 
Runnymede, Surrey Haberdashers 

    
John Tyndale Marden  a Marine Consultant  Winchester, 

Hampshire 
Shipwrights 

    
Jack James Marlow  a Head of 

Engineering and 
Operations 

Airdrie, North 
Lancashire 

Scientific 
Instrument Makers 

    
Ryan Daniel Marshall  a Sales Controller Gloucester, 

Gloucestershire 
Brewers 

    
Jonathan Peter Martin  a Head of 

Derivatives Product 
Management 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

    
Jayesh Maru  a Dispensing 

Optician 
Harrow, London Spectacle Makers 

Page 10



9 4 FEBRUARY 2025 
 

 
    
Jay Maxwell  a Cutler and 

Fencing Instructor 
Redbridge, London Cutlers 

    
Darren McClure  a Chartered Civil 

Engineer 
Bromley, London Engineers 

    
John Garnett 
McCoubrey  

a Business 
Development 
Manager 

Aberdeen, 
Aberdeenshire 

Engineers 

    
Maria Christina 
McLean  

a Visual 
Merchandiser & 
Shoemaker 

Lewisham, London Pattenmakers 

    
Dr Karen Elizabeth 
McNerney  

an Educational 
Consultant  

Buckinghamshire Merchant Taylors 

    
Lee Millar  a Metallurgist Kirklees, West 

Yorkshire 
Engineers 

    
Commander Susie 
Jane Moran  

a Royal Navy Officer Malvern, 
Worcestershire 

Woolmen 

    
Jake Thomas Archie 
Mossom  

a Technology 
Company 
Operations Director 

Leighton Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire 

Wax Chandlers 

    
Payson Benjamin 
Muller  

a Bespoke 
Orthopaedic 
Shoemaker 

York, North Yorkshire Pattenmakers 

    
Gillian Margaret 
Newland  

a Printer Wiltshire Spectacle Makers 

    
John Edward Newton  an Information 

Technology 
Company Director, 
Retired 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Information 
Technologists 

    
Alexander David Wen 
Han Ng  

a Bank Treasury 
Analyst 

Merton, London Bakers 

    
Susan Joan Morton 
Oatway  

a Senior Research 
Analyst 

Potters Bar, 
Hertfordshire 

Shipwrights 

    
Edward Jake 
O'Gorman  

a Data Tech Director Hertford, Hertfordshire Information 
Technologists 

    
Ciaran James O'Reilly  a Construction 

Company Director 
Clevedon, Somerset Constructors 

    
John Henry Palmer  a Head Brewer Bury St Edmunds, 

Suffolk 
Brewers 

    
Jonathan Hamish 
Palmer  

a Cyber Security 
Company Director 

Hounslow, London Security 
Professionals 

    

Page 11



 4 FEBRUARY 2025 10 
 

Ian Peers  a Furniture 
Company 
Operations Director 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Furniture Makers 

    
Heather Anne 
Penwarden  

a Registered Nurse, 
retired 

Devon Nurses 

    
Emma Charlotte Polhill  a Property Rental 

Company Director 
Swale, Kent Glass Sellers 

    
Russell Malcolm 
Powell  

a Sustainability & 
Consultancy 
Technical Director 

Hertfordshire Management 
Consultants 

    
Karthik Rajaraman  a Management 

Consultant Director 
Sutton, London Broderers 

    
Rahul Rana  an Information 

Technology 
Company Director 

County Wexford, 
Ireland 

Gunmakers 

    
Air Commodore 
Andrew Brian Read  

an Engineering 
Consultant 

Bristol, 
Gloucestershire 

Engineers 

    
Captain Anthony 
Michael Thomas 
Reading  

a Master Mariner Northamptonshire Master Mariners 

    
Ashley-Mark Rimmer  an Events Transport 

Manager 
Norwich, Norfolk Carmen 

    
Henry George Rimmer  a Business 

Consultant 
Lambeth, London Security 

Professionals 
    
Benjamin Luke Guthrie 
Roberts  

a Property Company 
Director 

Malvern, 
Worcestershire 

Barbers 

    
Keith John Rodgers  a Business 

Consultant 
Dartford, Kent World Traders 

    
Stephanie Ellen Rolph  a Senior Lecturer Wandsworth, London Weavers 
    
Lydia Grace Ross  a Production 

Manager 
Southwark, London Leathersellers 

    
Wendy Rothery  a Royal Air Force 

Officer 
Woodley, Berkshire Plumbers 

    
Sarah Louise Rouhani  a Brewery Company 

Director 
Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Brewers 

    
Aidan Guy Ruddock  a Manufacturer 

Commercial Director 
Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

    
Gwendoline Elizabeth 
Anna Ryder  

a V.A.T. Consultant Bromley, London Tax Advisers 

    

Page 12



11 4 FEBRUARY 2025 
 

 
Joanna Mary Salter, 
MBE 

a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Croydon, London Air Pilots 

    
Rhodri Samuel  a Secretarial 

Company Assistant 
Consultant  

Wandsworth, London Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Thomas Daniel 
Sanderson  

a Tour Operator 
Company Director, 
retired 

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Wheelwrights 

    
Nicola Jane Sayer  a Shipping Director North Yorkshire Shipwrights 
    
John James Dominic 
Scarlett  

a Human Resources 
Director 

Southwark, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

    
David Robert Armour 
Seddon  

a Real Estate Fund 
Company Director, 
retired 

Richmond Upon 
Thames, London 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

    
Yusuf Oguz Selimoglu  a Human Resources 

Manager 
Barnet, London Human Resource 

Professionals 
    
Dominic Jack Arthur 
Shaw  

a Public Sector 
Consultant 

Bexhill, East Sussex Security 
Professionals 

    
Paul Shea  a Transport 

Consultant 
Bushey, Hertfordshire Carmen 

    
Lady Guli Sheikh  a Retail Company 

Chief Executive 
Dartford, Kent Plumbers 

    
Alison Sheila 
Shepherd  

a Nurse and District 
Midwife, retired 

Isle of Wight Nurses 

    
Michael Jonathan 
Sheppard  

a Charity Executive 
Director 

Lincoln, Lincolnshire Masons 

    
Richard Anthony 
Shields  

a Transport 
Management 
Company Director 

Wakefield, West 
Yorkshire 

Carmen 

    
Jonathan Mark Short  a Master Mariner Cornwall Master Mariners 
    
Edward Charles 
Simpson  

a Brewery Managing 
Director 

York, North Yorkshire Brewers 

    
Andrew Michael 
Singer, KC 

a Barrister Whitefield, Greater 
Manchester 

Arbitrators 

    
Stephen Andrew Smith  a Staff Nurse  Ayrshire Nurses 
    
Amerdeep Kaur Somal  Chair of the Law 

Society 
Leicestershire Goldsmiths 

    
Philip Spademan  a Trade Association 

Managing Director 
Hertfordshire Furniture Makers 

    

Page 13



 4 FEBRUARY 2025 12 
 

Dominic Gavin Speller  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Southend-on-Sea, 
Essex 

Engineers 

    
Mark Andrew Stevens  a Firefighter Oxfordshire Firefighters 
    
Cllr Samir 
Sobhagchand Sumaria  

a Local Councillor Harrow, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

    
John Edward Taylor  a Transport 

Engineer 
St Neots, 
Cambridgeshire 

Carmen 

    
Margaret Thomas 
Tetlow  

a Counsellor Southwark, London Glovers 

    
Claire Philippa Thomas  a Medical Doctor Winchester, 

Hampshire 
Barbers 

    
Holly Rose Thompson  a Chief Sales & 

Marketing Officer 
Westminster, London Broderers 

    
Georgina Thomson  an Upholstery 

Manufacturer 
Commercial Director 

Long Eaton, 
Derbyshire 

Furniture Makers 

    
Sarah Louise Joy 
Thornhill  

a Hard Services 
Manager 

Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Pattenmakers 

    
Susan Janet Tokley  a Nurse Hackney, London Nurses 
    
Sharron Beverley Trisk  a Property Manager Hillingdon, London Plumbers 
    
Timothy James Turney  a Commodities 

Company Director 
Geneva, Switzerland Clockmakers 

    
James David Upsher  a Senior Public 

Relations Manager 
Lambeth, London Communicators 

    
Elizabeth Ann Watkins  an Infection 

Prevention & Control 
Deputy Director 

Telford, Shropshire Nurses 

    
Michael Nathan 
Watson  

a Projects Director Devon Carmen 

    
Very Reverend Joseph 
John Whelan  

a Priest Killester, County 
Dublin, Ireland 

Gardeners 

    
Stephen Robert 
Whitaker  

a Solicitor Epsom, Surrey Paviors 

    
Daniel Gethan Wilding  an Actuary, retired Bromley, London Actuaries 
    
Dr Mark Anthony 
Williams  

a University Lecturer Brighton, East Sussex Educators 

    
Paul Willis  a Sales Manager Burton-on-Trent, 

Staffordshire 
Spectacle Makers 

    
Richard Philip Wilson  a Sports Club Head 

of Estate 
Greenwich, London Pattenmakers 

Page 14



13 4 FEBRUARY 2025 
 

 
    
Johan Marc Windels  an Engineer Flemish Brabant, 

Belgium 
Poulters 

    
Stephen Arthur Wood  a Local Authority 

Recruitment 
Manager 

Sittingbourne, Kent Glass Sellers 

    
Philip Woodfield  a Property and 

Farming Company 
Director 

Warwickshire Framework 
Knitters 

    
Captain Charles Cecil 
Woodward  

a Master Mariner, 
retired 

Kidderminster, 
Worcestershire 

Master Mariners 

    
Katharine Margaret 
Woolhouse  

an Events Company 
Director 

Leeds Metropolitan 
Borough, West 
Yorkshire 

Woolmen 

    
Jermaine Werner 
Onyinah Wright  

a Cardiology Doctor Lambeth, London Barbers 

    
Dato' Yoon Li Yong  a Pewter 

Manufacturing 
Company Managing 
Director 

Kuala Lumpur, 
Malaysia 

Pewterers 

    
Lieutenant Hamish 
Donald Young  

a Royal Navy Officer Haringey, London Ironmongers 

  

 
Applications, 
Freeman in 
the 
Companies 
named: 

Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City in the 
Company named: -  
 
Name Company 
Annesa Kiran Hussian International Bankers 
Richard Paul Raynier Thompson Security Professionals 

 

 
Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of 
Aldermen: 

Petition of the Company of Entrepreneurs for Company with Livery Status  
The Court of Alderman considered recommendations of its General Purposes 
Committee on a petition of the Company of Entrepreneurs to be constituted as a 
Livery Company of the City of London.  
 
Resolved unanimously: - That the Court of Aldermen:  

i. Grant the Company of Entrepreneurs’ petition to be recognised as a Livery 
Company of the City of London, and to approve their Constitution and 
Ordinances.  

ii. Given that these proposed Constitution and Ordinances conform to the law 
and custom of the City, the Company of Entrepreneurs be then 
constituted a Livery Company of the City with the title “The Worshipful 
Company of Entrepreneurs”, that the formal grant be embodied in Letters 
Patent under the Mayoralty Seal and that the proposed Constitution and 
Ordinances be approved and enrolled among the records of the Court of 
Aldermen as the 112th Livery Company of the City.  

 
 

Page 15



 4 FEBRUARY 2025 14 
 

Draft 
Precept to 
the Masters, 
Prime 
Wardens, 
Upper Bailiff 
and 
Wardens of 
the Several 
Livery 
Companies: 

The draft of a Precept to the Masters, Prime Wardens, Upper Bailiff and Wardens 
of the several Livery Companies requiring the attendance of the Livery on 24th June 
next for the next election of Sheriffs and other Officers for the year ensuing and on 
29th September next, for the election of a Lord Mayor of this City, for the year 
ensuing, was read, agreed to and ordered to be issued.  
 

 
Order – 
Hustings at 
elections at 
Common 
Hall 

An Order against persons crowing upon the Hustings at elections at Common Hall 
was passed.  
 

 
Appointment, 
Spital 
Preacher: 

Resolved: - That The Right Revd Vivienne Faull, be requested to preach before 
this Court and the Governors of the several hospitals of this City, at the Guild 
Church of St Lawrence Jewry on Thursday, 6th March 2025.  
 
Also that the Vicar of St Lawrence Jewry be requested to –  
 

(a) Grant permission for the use of St Lawrence Jewry church;  
(b) Settle the details of the service, 
(c) Brief The Right Reverend Vivienne Faull, and  
(d) Conduct the service.  

 
 

  
THOMAS. 

 

Page 16



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Stefanie Franziska 
Adami  

a Schoolteacher, 
retired 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Musicians 

    
Paul Natale Allera  a Haulage 

Association 
Technical Director 

Daventry, 
Northamptonshire 

Carmen 

    
Anthonie Andres Ash-
Smit  

a Public Affairs and 
Policy Manager 

Newham, London Communicators 

    
Anne Jeanette Bailey  a Chartered 

Accountant & Tax 
Adviser 

Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Tax Advisers 

    
Tjeerd Bakker  a Horological 

Conservator 
Walton on Thames, 
Elmbridge 

Clockmakers 

    
Ekatherini Barclay  a Milliner Hammersmith & 

Fulham, London 
Feltmakers 

    
Charles Canning 
Bathurst Norman  

an Investment 
Director 

Merton, London Merchant Taylors 

    
Caroline Wynne 
Beasley-Murray, OBE 
JP 

a Coroner Chelmsford, Essex Needlemakers 

    
Rachel Rosemary 
Montfort Bebb  

an Art Gallery 
Owner 

Hampshire Arts Scholars 

    
Kenneth Martin 
Blackburn  

a Chartered Public 
Finance Accountant 

Douglas, Isle of Man International 
Bankers 

    
Georgina Mary Martha 
Bleeker  

a Shipbroker Hampshire Shipwrights 

    
Ann Lavinia Blyth  a Forensic Waste 

Consultant 
Essex Paviors 

    
James Robert Samuel 
Blyth  

a Farmer and 
Vintner 

Colchester, Essex Paviors 

    
Peter Niall Bradley  a Hotel Manager Newham, London Innholders 
    
Isaac Nathaniel 
Bradpiece  

a Banker Hackney, London Feltmakers 

    
Alexander James 
Burns  

a Banker Bromley, London International 
Bankers 

    
Gorvinder Singh Butter  a National Account 

Manager 
Solihull, West 
Midlands 

Carmen 

    
Olga Carington  a Shipping Operator Buckinghamshire Shipwrights 
    
Juan Francisco 
Carrizosa  

an International 
Consultant 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

International 
Bankers 

Page 17

Agenda Item 3



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Yasmin Zulaikha Aman 
Rasul Carter-Esdale  

an Insurance 
Consultant  

Merton, London Insurers 

    
Andrew Victor 
Carwardine  

a Strategic 
Consulting 
Company C.E.O 

West Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

    
Emily Marguerite 
Charlesworth  

a Wine Producer's 
Head of Marketing 

Wandsworth, London Vintners 

    
Claudine Church  a Management 

Consultant 
Wandsworth, London Farmers 

    
Miranda Grace Clifford  a Banker Kent International 

Bankers 
    
John Maitland Coe  a Wine & Spirits 

Merchant 
Hampshire Gunmakers 

    
Paul Stephen Conboy  a Building Supplies 

Company 
Managing Director 

Liverpool, Merseyside Builders 
Merchants 

    
Matthew Alexander 
Coward  

a Chartered Tax 
Adviser 

Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Tax Advisers 

    
Ross Alexander 
Crawley  

a Solicitor Gainsborough, 
Lincolnshire 

Carmen 

    
Antony John Cross  a Counsellor Sittingbourne, Kent Glass Sellers 
    
Bridie Marie 
Cunningham  

a Recruitment 
Agency Director 

Epping Forest, Essex Woolmen 

    
Louisa Jane De Faye 
Perkins  

a Wine Importer Westminster, London Vintners 

    
Jacob Michael Dennis 
Derrick  

a Chartered Fire 
Engineer 

Greater Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

Firefighters 

    
Raul António 
Domingues Moura Da 
Silva  

an Operations 
Manager 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Masons 

    
Barbara Helen Drew  a Wine Merchant 

Content Officer 
Merton, London Vintners 

    
Harriet Caroline 
Fairbank  

a Craniosacral 
Therapist 

West Oxfordshire Feltmakers 

    
Robert Euan James 
Findlay  

a Head Cooper North Yorkshire Coopers 

    
David Robert Gavin  a Construction 

Company 
Managing Director 

Basildon, Essex Chartered 
Surveyors 

Page 18



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Dax Edward Goose  a Facility and 
Service 
Management 
Company Director 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

    
Muntazir Sayed 
Mohamed Hadadi  

a Head of Pensions Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Carmen 

    
Alison Frances Harris  a Counsellor, retired Herefordshire Fan Makers 
    
Dr Sarah Marie Hart  a Consultant 

Anaesthetist 
Southwark, London Barbers 

    
Deborah Anne Harvey  a Company 

Secretary 
Colchester Chartered 

Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Susan Margaret 
Hawkins  

an Air Crew 
Member, retired 

Somerset Air Pilots 

    
Stephen Mark Herbert  an Architect Oxfordshire Chartered 

Architects 
    
Jane Margaret Horton  a Flower School 

Owner 
Herefordshire Fan Makers 

    
Andrew David Hoy  a Pilot Huntingdon, 

Cambridgeshire 
Air Pilots 

    
Lee Hudson  a Building Products 

Company 
Managing Director 

Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

    
The Hon. Edward 
Richard Iliffe  

a Brewing Company 
Director 

Thatcham, West 
Berkshire 

Brewers 

    
Sarah Evelyn Ingham 
Clark  

a Naturopathic 
Nutritionist 

Northamptonshire Farmers 

    
Fraser John Innes  a Transport 

Company Director 
Nottinghamshire Carmen 

    
John Taylor Jenkins  a Consultant 

Surgeon 
Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Barbers 

    
Christine Janet Jones  a Builders' 

Merchants' 
Company 
Managing Director 

Liverpool, Merseyside Builders 
Merchants 

    
Laurie Joseph Kenny  a Road Tunnel 

Safety Officer 
Bexley, London Firefighters 

    
Nila Mumtaz Khan  an Accountancy 

Association 
Executive Director 

Chatham, Kent Tax Advisers 

    

Page 19



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Albert Mouratovitch 
Khaoutiev  

a Capital Markets 
Leader 

Barnet, London International 
Bankers 

    
Stephen Oliver Kielt  a Farrier Cambridgeshire Farriers 
    
Erinn Rachelle King an Investment 

Manager 
Boston, 
Massachusetts, 
United States of 
America 

Insurers 

    
John Michael 
Lancaster  

an Integrated 
Vehicle Systems 
Director 

Wigan, Greater 
Manchester 

Carmen 

    
Adam Francis Lane  a Freight Company 

Account Manager 
Enfield, London Carmen 

    
Candice Hiu Lam Lau  a Leather 

Craftswoman 
Islington, London Leathersellers 

    
Nicholas Francis 
Leming  

a Head of Listed 
Real Estate 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

    
Daniel Marc Levene  an Energy Company 

Director 
Barnet, London Haberdashers 

    
Gareth James 
Leverton  

a Cleaning 
Company Chief 
Growth Officer 

Shropshire Environmental 
Cleaners 

    
Fahad Ahmed Loon  a Laundry and Dry-

Cleaning Company 
Director 

Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

Launderers 

    
John Stephen Lucy  a Consulting 

Company C.E.O 
Maghull, Merseyside Carmen 

    
Jocelyn Rosemary 
Lynch  

a Financial Services 
Company Director, 
retired 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Musicians 

    
Lady Iona Sina 
Mackworth-Young  

an Art Historian Lambeth, London Arts Scholars 

    
Michael Matthew 
Mancini  

a Furniture 
Company Director 

South Ayrshire, 
Scotland 

Furniture Makers 

    
Christopher Neil Martin  a City Planner 

Company Director 
Camden, London Chartered 

Architects 
    
Steven John Martin  a Tax Adviser Dorset Tax Advisers 
    
Ilirjan Mazrreku  a Plumbing and 

Heating Engineer 
Islington, London Plumbers 

    
Lynsey Claire Metcalfe  an Academic 

Historian 
Harrow, London Fletchers 

    

Page 20



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Andrew John Miller  a Construction 
Company Sales 
Director 

West Yorkshire Builders 
Merchants 

    
Alexander Kevin 
Murphy  

a Building Services 
Engineer 

Wellingborough, North 
Northamptonshire 

Constructors 

    
Nis Christian Nissen  a Game Meat 

Company 
Managing Director 

Dundee, Scotland Butchers 

    
David Leslie O'Brien  a Consultancy 

Company Director 
Chichester, West 
Sussex 

Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

    
Olubusola Opeyemi 
Deborah Adejumoke 
Okenla  

a Startup 
Community Chief 
Executive 

Sutton, London Woolmen 

    
Glenn Joseph 
Paddison  

a Builders' Merchant 
Commercial 
Director 

East Riding of 
Yorkshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

    
Jayesh Parmar  an Electrotechnical 

Sector Organisation 
Chief Executive 

Oxfordshire Constructors 

    
Andrew John Pitman  an Optometrist, 

retired 
High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Spectacle Makers 

    
Steven John Plummer  a Plastering 

Company Director 
Wickford, Essex Plaisterers 

    
Gillian May Prager  an NHS Director, 

retired  
Newport, 
Pembrokeshire, 
Wales 

Nurses 

    
The Venerable Roger 
Martin Howell Preece  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Curriers 

    
Lee James Morris 
Pugh  

a Head of Baking 
Food Innovation 

Bridgend, Mid 
Glamorgan, Wales 

Bakers 

    
John Herbert Denis 
Kinross Purser  

a Material 
Procurement 
Executive, retired 

Ashford, Surrey Carmen 

    
Simon Thomas Rhind-
Tutt  

a Market Research 
Company 
Managing Director 

Walton on Thames, 
Elmbridge 

Marketors 

    
Claire Louise Robson a Chartered 

Secretary 
Kent Chartered 

Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Graham David 
Rolleston 

an Air & Ventilation 
Hygiene Consultant 

Sevenoaks, Kent Clothworkers 

    

Page 21



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Arian Shahbazian  a Property 
Developer 

Waltham Cross, 
Broxbourne 

Joiners & Ceilers 

    
Antony John Sharkey  a Building Company 

Managing Director 
Brighouse, West 
Yorkshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

    
Mengting Shen  a Chartered 

Accountant 
Greenwich, London International 

Bankers 
    
Thomas Richard 
Joseph Short  

an Executive Search 
Company Director 

Essex Woolmen 

    
Sergey Sidorov  an Actuary Newham, London Actuaries 
    
Dr Anna Elizabeth 
Simmons  

a Historian Jersey, Channel 
Islands 

Apothecaries 

    
Graham Neil Skinner  a Street Lighting 

Worker 
East Hertfordshire Lightmongers 

    
Revd Christopher 
Matthew Smith  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Camden, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

    
Elizabeth Jane 
Stevenson  

a Nurse Hereford, 
Herefordshire 

Nurses 

    
Roy Stoner  an Optical Industry 

Association Director 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Spectacle Makers 

    
Victoria Jane Streater  a Yarn Company 

Director 
Merton, London Woolmen 

    
David Wing Yip Suen  a Local Government 

Manager 
Brent, London Information 

Technologists 
    
Susan Joy Sykes  a Retail Supervisor, 

retired 
Norwich, Norfolk Tin Plate Workers 

Alias Wire 
Workers 

    
Timothy Richard 
James Sykes  

a Fintech Company 
Founder 

Islington, London Wax Chandlers 

    
Christopher David 
Taylor Reed  

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

West Sussex Shipwrights 

    
Stephen Richard 
Telling  

a Transport 
Company Director 

Woking, Surrey Carmen 

    
Edward Paul Turner  a Marine Insurance 

Claims Director 
Poole, Dorset Shipwrights 

    
Tania Estefania 
Udaondo Bernau  

an Architect Newham, London Chartered 
Architects 

    
Gemma Louise 
Underwood  

a School 
Administrator 

Horsham, West 
Sussex 

Fletchers 

Page 22



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

    
Louis Jacobus Van Der 
Walt  

a Senior Business 
Development 
Manager 

Buckinghamshire Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Charlotte Vermedal  a Product Marketing 

Manager 
Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Vintners 

    
Michelle Lorraine 
Vizard  

a Digital Health 
Management 
Consultant 

Farnham, Surrey Nurses 

    
James Christian 
Walters  

a Maritime 
Consultancy 
Director 

Buckinghamshire Shipwrights 

    
Claudia Katherine 
Louise West  

an Advertising 
Business Director 

Flintshire, Wales Haberdashers 

    
Philip David Whitcomb  a Solicitor Dorset Farmers 
    
Jonathan Wright 
Whitehead  

a Solicitor Farnham, Surrey Painter-Stainers 

    
Dale Williams  a Food Company 

Site Director 
Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Butchers 

    
Nicholas Campbell 
Williams  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Norfolk Chartered 
Surveyors 

    
Rhys Williams  a Regional 

Operations 
Manager 

Bicester, Oxfordshire Carmen 

    
Martyn Hugh Wiltshire  an Architect Winchester, 

Hampshire 
Chartered 
Architects 

    
James Charles Wright  a Logistics 

Compliance 
Company Director 

West 
Northamptonshire 

Carmen 

    
Yan Xu  a Banker Kensington & 

Chelsea, London 
International 
Bankers 

    
Lt Col Matthew David 
Yates  

a Medical 
Practitioner 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Apothecaries 

 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	3 Applications for the Freedom of the City

